

# Fate Jane Cabag

Bringing 1+ year experience in designing and developing software solutions for payments and communications. Eliciting information, creating and documenting requirements, and leading the implementation of projects aligned with the organizational goals and business needs. Demonstrated effective verbal and written communication ability that fosters collaboration between stakeholders of the projects.

fatejane.cabag@gmail.com ✉

09173128054 ☎

linkedin.com/in/fatecabag in

fatecabag.com 🌐

Santolan, Pasig City 🏠

## Skills

Functional Specifications



Database Modelling and SQL



Agile Software Development



Data Flow Diagrams



User Experience



Microsoft Office Suite



Unified Modelling Language



## Tools Used

### Database.

MySQL Workbench

### Prototyping

Balsamiq, Draw.io

### Diagramming

Draw.IO, MS Visio

### Project Management

Azure DevOps, Trello

## Experience

JULY 2018– OCTOBER 2019

### Software Development Manager / PayChat Inc.

- Conceived, designed and developed systems that handles all of PayChat's transactions
- Created and implemented communication solutions that aligns the needs of peer to peer and business customers.
- Led a team of 5 developers to achieve projects' release candidates
- Initiated sustainable release iterations that delivers a working and improved version of the products every month.
- Managed 3 different projects that handle the needs for each of our different customers.
- Planned and integrated strategies with organizational goals while reaching consensus with stakeholders.

MAY – AUGUST 2016

### Junior Web Developer / Stargate Business Solutions

- Gained knowledge of the development process using Codeigniter and PostgreSQL and familiarity in both technical and business aspects of an ERP.

DECEMBER 2015 – MARCH 2016

### Intern / Maximum Ideas Business Solutions Inc.

- Analyzed retail workflows for a Tile Company and created a Business Process Review Document

## Education

MAY 2017

### BS Information Technology / PUP Sta. Rosa

- Loan Management Application for a Cooperative
- Student Information System for a Private Educational Institution

## Activities

JULY 2019

### Finisher / DevelopHer Hackathon 2019

- Ideated, analyzed and designed a mobile app that tracks savings and goals and a web app for managing the mobile content.

MARCH 2016 – DECEMBER 2017

### Mozilla Representative / Mozilla Phil Community

- Speaking before hundreds of students about Mozilla, its mission and initiatives

### Regional Ambassador Lead / Mozilla in Campuses

- Developed transition plans from the old FSA Program to the new Mozilla in Campuses
- Coached and monitored leads from Philippines and Sri Lanka during the transition stage